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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30
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Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

For details of this amendment see the following pages.
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

13-Oct-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00189-15-R-Z051

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

01-Oct-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)
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5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)
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3. EFFECTIVE DATE

13-Oct-2015
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7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

        SF30 CONT'D SUMMARY OF CHANGES
Part I

Questions received in response to Request for Proposals (RFP) N00189-15-R-Z051

NOTE:  PART I IS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND DOES NOT BECOME PART OF THE SOLICITATION.  THE CONTENT OF PART I DOES NOT AMEND THE CONTENTS OF THE SOLICITATION.  SEE PART II FOR CHANGES TO THE SOLICITATION.  

1.       Must the prime be the ISO 9001:2008 certification holder or can the requirement be satisfied by a team member?

Response:  ISO 9001:2008 specifies the requirements for a quality management system in which an organization is able to repeatedly demonstrate its ability to consistently provide products and services that meet customer and applicable statutory and regulatory requirements, and aims to enhance customer satisfaction through the application of the system to include process improvement of the system.  The required ISO 9001:2008 certification can be held by either the prime or a subcontractor however, offerors are reminded that the Limitations on Subcontracting as specified at FAR clause 52.219-14 incorporated into the subject solicitation by reference apply to this small business set aside procurement.  

2.       Is the current incumbent Anacomp GMBH eligible to prime this effort?

Response: The incumbent contractor is Anacomp, Inc. and not Anacomp GmbH.

3.       To ensure offerors’ staffing plans comply with FAR clause 52.222-17, Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers (May 2014) (E.O. 13495), how many incumbent personnel are there?  What are the impacted positions?

Response:  FAR clause 52.222-14 applies for acquisitions that succeed contracts for performance of the same or similar work at the same location.  This is not the case with RFP N00189-15-R-Z051 as the services are migrating to a new location St. Louis, MO within close proximity to the Department of Navy Bureau of Medicine and Surgery Detachment Office. 

4.       To provide the government with the most efficient workforce and thus the lowest pricing, the digitization workflow process must operate at a consistent rate – i.e. approximately 1,000 STRs per week.  Will the Government consent to one of the following:

a.        Ensure there a consistent workflow so there are no surges or lulls in the production line?

b.        Remove the 15 and 45-business days turnaround time requirements so that the contractor can manage the workflow to ensure there are no lulls or surges?

Responses:

a.  Based on historical data, there have not been any significant lulls in the production line. Any downtime attributed to the operation of HAIMS has been minimal and has been offset via the utilization/access to multiple available Healthcare Artifact and Image Repositories (HAIRs).  Surges were first experienced in 2014 upon initial issuance of the Presidential mandate to digitize service treatment records as Naval Medical Centers and Hospitals took inventory of their backlog of hardcopy STRs requiring conversion and digitization. This backlog has been completed and workflow levels remain consistent as specified in the terms of the PWS, that being 50,000 Navy STRs per year resulting in an estimated 12 Million images per year. 

b.  the 15 and 45-business day turnaround time requirements cannot be removed from the PWS and are based on DoD mandates.  

5.  If the Contractor does not hold a current International Standards Organization (ISO) 9001:2008 Certification for the digitization of government records from an accredited ISO certification organization, will that be a means to disqualify a proposal?

Response:  In order to be considered eligible for award, an offeror must satisfy all terms and conditions of the solicitation including the Performance Work Statement (PWS) requirements.  Failure to meet or taking exception to any of the terms of the solicitation including the PWS requirements will render an offeror’s proposal unawardable as proposed.   

6.       Is a scanned digital image the equivalent of 1 page of paper?  So we could expect 50,000 pages of paper to be scanned a day?  60Mil over the life of the contract?

Response:  A digital image is equivalent to one (1) page.  As specified in paragraph 1.2. of the PWS, the contractor shall receive an estimated 50,000 Navy service members’ Medical and Dental records per year and shall deliver an estimated 12 million images per year.  Historically, a Service Treatment Record has included not more than 240 pages per record.

7.       What are the requirements for destroying or storing of the paper records after they are scanned?

Response:  Refer to Paragraph 5.1.3. of the PWS for the return and shipment of the paper records as coordinated and arranged by the Government with the resultant contractor. Refer to paragraph 8.0 of the PWS for additional specifications concerning other paper file/results and electronic files.     See Part II of this amendment for administrative revisions to both these PWS requirements.

8.       Given the fact that these are medical records are there special certifications that the resultant contractor, its facilities, or employees needs to meet to handle this sensitive information?

Response:  Refer to Section 2.0 of the PWS for the required standards and certifications that apply for the handling of Personally Identifiable Information (PII) and Protected Health Information (PHI).

9.  Can you please clarify if it’s a requirement for the prime contractor to have the ISO-9001 2008 certification in order to be eligible to bid or is it acceptable if only the subcontractor is certified.

Response:  Refer to the responses provided to questions #1 and #5.

10.  As it relates to ISO: 9000 Certification for this solicitation, will ISO 14000 or higher certification be allowed for this procurement?

Response:  ISO 14000 pertains to solutions for Environmental Management Systems and is not applicable to the PWS requirements.

Part II

Solicitation N00189-15-R-Z051 is hereby amended as follows:

1.  DELETE the following Performance Work Statement (PWS) requirements in their entirety and INSERT therefore the following revised requirements:  

5.1.3.  STR Re-assembly

The contractor shall return the paper documents to their original STR folder, bound together the entire STR, and return it to its original shipping box after the completion of the conversion process.  If the original containers are still usable, the STRs shall be packed in them for temporary storage, not to exceed sixty (60) days at the central cell, in preparation for shipment by the government to a storage location.  Original manifests, with markups and comments associated with issue folders, shall also be returned with the boxes.  The government will arrange for pick up and shipping of these STRs from the COCO facility. 

3.1.1. Repackaging and Outbound Shipments

Upon completion of the conversion process, STRs shall be repackaged by the contactor and prepared for shipping/shredding by BUMED resources.  The BUMED Project Manager will coordinate the logistics associated with outbound shipments from the contractor’s scanning facility.  

INSERT:

5.1.3. STR Re-assembly

The contractor shall return the paper documents to their original STR folder, bound together the entire STR, and return it to its original shipping box after the completion of the conversion process.  If the original containers are still usable, the STRs shall be packed in them for temporary storage, not to exceed sixty (60) days at the contractor’s facility, in preparation for shipment by the government to a storage location.  Original manifests, with markups and comments associated with issue folders, shall also be returned with the boxes.  The government will arrange for pick up and shipping of these STRs from the contractor’s facility. 

5.1.3.1. Repackaging and Outbound Shipments

Upon completion of the conversion process, STRs shall be repackaged by the contactor and prepared for shipping/shredding by BUMED resources.  The BUMED Project Manager will coordinate the logistics associated with outbound shipments from the contractor’s scanning facility.  

2.  DELETE the following Performance Work Statement (PWS) requirements specified at paragraph 8.0 in their entirety and SUBSTITUTE therefore the following revised requirements:  

8.0 Place of Performance:

All services shall be performed at a contractor operator facility within 30 miles of the BUMED Project Management Office (PMO), BUMED Detachment, 4300 Good Fellow Blvd, Bldg 103, St. Louis, MO 63120.   Neither the contractor nor any of its contract staff shall disclose or disseminate any information concerning operations of military activities.  Such action (s) could result in violation of the contract and possible legal action. 

· All inquiries, comments, or complaints arising from any matter observed, experienced, or learned of as a result of or in connection with the performance of this requirement, the resolution of which may require the dissemination of official documentation, shall be directed to the contracting officer’s representative (COR).

· The contractor shall only conduct business with designated government organizations as listed in this PWS or provided by the COR at the time of the contract award and updated as necessary.  Any calls requesting information about specific record from other than designated individuals shall be referred to the COR. 

· U.S. Government records, copies of original results and reposts, verified original data, corrected data, and corrected supporting final reports are maintained by the Contractor but remain the property of the U.S. Government.  These files/results must be surrendered to the COR upon request and at the conclusion of the contract.  Paper files must be provided to the COR within 48 hours following request. Electronic files must be provided within 8 hours following request. 

3.  DELETE the following Performance Work Statement (PWS) requirements specified at paragraph 1.1. in their entirety and SUBSTITUTE therefore the following revised requirements:  

1.1.   Background

In March 2007, the Principal Deputy Under Secretary of Defense for Personnel and Readiness (PDUSD (P&R)) directed the military Services to institute management systems to ensure timely and accurate disposition of Service Treatment Records (STRs) to the Department of Veteran’s Affairs (VA).  To better support the Veterans with claims processing and to enable rapid access to information, Navy’s Bureau of Medicine and Surgery (BUMED) is digitizing Navy members’ paper based Service Treatment Records (STR), into the Healthcare Artifact and Information Management Solution (HAIMS).  These efforts will enable access to pieces of information that are not currently available electronically for the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) claims and adjudication.   

The required services specified herein shall be performed at a Contractor Operated facility located within 30 miles of the BUMED Project Management Office (PMO), BUMED Detachment, 4300 Good Fellow Blvd, Bldg 103, St. Louis, MO 63120, hereafter referred to as the central cell conversion center, for the conversion of Service Treatment Records (STRs) (Medical, Dental, ALHTA Web Print (AWP), and DD-2963 processing), and loose medical documentation, in support of the BUMED efforts.  

4. The time and date for receipt of proposals remains unchanged at 3:00pm (local time/Philadelphia, PA) on 30 October 2015.  

5.  All offeror questions in response to the RFP must be received in writing via email to the attention of mary.mezzatesta@navy.mil no later than 10:00am on 15 October 2015. These questions will be addressed via a subsequent amendment. Amendment 0002 is being finalized in response to the questions received thus far and not addressed in this email. Amendment 0002 will be issued prior to close of business on 16 October 2015. 
